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)' y Dear Mr Fox

Thank you for your email of the 10" March. No, you cannot have copies of the correspondence in
question. Since you constantly threaten litigation and indeed on several occasions bave engaged firms
of solicitors and referred to advice recently taken from American lawyers, the comrespondence in
question 15 clearly privileged.

I'am afraid you have completely misunderstood the material you have obtained. Shell has never been
involved in “atomic” or “maclear” research at the Thomton site or elsewhere in the UK. Between
1953 and 1966 it conducted research for the UK. Atomic Energy Authority. The research was only
ever concerned with developing lubricants for nuclear power plants. It involved subjecting lubricants
to controlled emissions of low-level Gamma radiation in a small secure purpose built faboratory ar
Thomton. The work was conducted strictly in accordance with the Radio Active Substances Acts of
1948 and 1960 and other relevant legislation, The site was properly registered and regularly inspected.
We have nothing 1o hide - we have never made a secret of this research programime. Indeed, the work
was described in the publicly available brochiire “50 Years of Thornton Research Centre” shich vwas
produced in 1990,

Yours sincerely
Shell Tnternational Limited

“ Tl o

Richard Wisenian
UK. General Counsel
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